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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS ,
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) -

1. Awards will be made it the best intersst of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee. :

4. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Confracts, conlingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract beconies void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

8. lnferest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days writien notice to the seller.

10. The laws of the State of Wast Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process. :

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the pariies. ' '

12. BANKRUPTCY: - In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approvad by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchasefvre/hipaa.him
and is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency mesls the definition of a Cover Entity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency’s
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in http/Awww state wv us/admin/purchase/privacy/notice Canfidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in goad standing in accordance with any and alf state and local faws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of Stats’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Depariment, and the West Virginia Insurance Commissien. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases to obtain information to enable the direcior or spending unit fo
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the fime the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreament, or connection with any.corporation, firm, limited
fiability company, parinership, or person or entity submiting a bid for the same malerial, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further cerfify that | am authorized lo sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid. Coe

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the guotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete all seclions of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as' EQUAL to the specifications. must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complate specifications. and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications. ' ,
3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. Al gquotalions are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation. _ - )

4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder fo deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Depariment of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2018 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited {W.Va. C.5.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 12/15/05
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State of Wast Virginia Request for ———mowwmem—— TRAGE
Department of Administration  Quotation

Putchasing Division 7011EC13 2
2019 WaShmgtﬂn Street East . ADDRESS CONFESPONDENCE TO ATTENTON ORI
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 _ BUYER 33

30&4-65K8-2402
¥709051756 304-346-5301 '
WV TRACTOR COMPANY

PO BOX 473

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
| EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNON, WV
26201 306-472-1750

CHARLESTON WV 25322

DATE PRINGED

01/12/2011
BID CPENING DATE:

BID OPENING TIME 01:30PM

WILL NOT ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR A BIDDER-S
FAILURE TG COMPLETE THE PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SHEET. 1IN
ADDITION, WEf REQUEST THAT ALL PODTENTIAL BIDDERS INCLUDE
THEIR E-MAIL| ADDRESS AND FAX NUMBER.

ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED TO] ARRIVE PRICR 7O
THE STARTING TIME| FOR [THE PRE-BID. BRBIDDERS WHO ARRIVE
LATE, BUT PRIOR TD THE{ DISMISSAL OF THE TECHNICAL
PORTION OF THE PRE-BID WILL BE PERMITTED TO SIGN IN.
BIDDERS WHO ARRIVE AFTER CONCLUSION OF THE TECHNICAL
PORTION OF THE PRE-BID|, BUT DURING ANY| SUBSEQUENT PART
OF THE PRE-BID WILL NOT BE PERMITTED T0 SIGN THE
ATTENDANCE SHEET.

TECHNICAL QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS SOLICITATION MUST
BE SUBMITTED| IN WRITING TO SHERI SLONE| IN THE WEST
VIRGINIA STATE PURCHASING DIVISION VIA MAIL AT THE
ADDRESS SHOWN IN [THE BODY OF THIS RFQ,| VIA FAX
304-558-4115), OR VIA EMAIL AT SHERI.D.SLONE3WV.GOV.

. DEADLINE FOR| ALL TECHNICAL QUESTIONS IS 02/11/2011

AT THE CLOSE| OF BUSINESS. ANY TECHNICAL QUESTIONS
RECEIVED WIL|L BE ANSWERED BY FORMAL ADDENDUM TO BE
ISSUED BY THE PURCHASING DIVISION AFTER THE DEADLINE
HAS LAPSED.

EXHIBIT 2

LIFE OF CONTRACT: THIS CONTRACT BECOMES EFFECTIVE UPO
AWARD AND EXTENDS| FOR A PERIOD OF ONE [(1)

YEAR OR UNTIL SUCH "REASONABLE TIME™ THEREAFTER AS IS
NECESSARY TO| OBTAIN A NEW CONTRACT OR [RENEW THE L
DRIGINAL CON[TRACT|. THE "REASONABLE TIME™ PERIOD SHALL =
NOT EXCEED TWELVE| (12)| MONTHS. DURING THIS "REASONABLE
TIME™ THE VENDOR MAY TERMINATE THIS CONTRACT FOR

SEE REVESE SIDE FOR TERNS AND CONDITIONS.
TELEFHONE DATE

TITLE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR'
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State of West Virginia Request for mowmEERTT O TPAGE L
Department of Administration Quotation 7011ECI3 4
Purchasing Division

2019 Washingion Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 BUYER 33
306-558-2402

x709051756 304-346-5301
WV TRACTOR COMPANY
PO BOX 473

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION
ROUTE 33
BRUSHY FORK ROAD
BUCKHANNGN, WV
26201 : 306-472-1750

CHARLESTON WV 25322

ATE PRINTED

01/12/2011
BDOPENNGDATE. 0370972011 BID OPENING TIME  01:30PM

ORDERING PROCEDURE: SPENDING UNIT(S) |SHALL ISSUE A
WRITTEN EQUIPMENT| CONTRACT ORDER (FORM NUMBER WV-35)
FOR COMMODITIES COVERED BY THIS CONTRACT. THE ORIGINAL
WV-35 MUST BE SENT TO [THE PURCHASING DIVISION

OF THE .DEPARTMENT| OF ADMINISTRATION. AFTER APPROVAL
AND ENCUMBRANCE, |[ONE COPY OF THE PURCHASE ORDER WILL

BE RETURNED ({TO THE SPENDING UNIT AND ONE COPY FOR-
WARDED TO THE VENDOR AlS AUTHORIZATION [FOR SHIPMENT.

NGO ORDER IS VALID UNLESS APPROVED AND ENCUMBERED

BY THE PURCHASING DIVISIGN.

BANKRUPTCY: { IN THE EVENT THE VENDOR/CONTRACTOR FILES
FOR BANKRUPTCY PROTECT|ION, THE STATE MAY DEEM THE
CONTRACT NULL AND| VOID|, AND TERMINATE [SUCH CONTRACT
WITHOUT FUTHER ORDER.

REV. /2009

EXHIBIT 10

7011EC13
REQUISITION NO.: ....c00eeusn

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED
ADDENDUM(S) AND HAVE MADE THE NECESSARY REVISIONS TO MY
PROPOSAL, PLIANS AND/OR] SPECIFICATION, ETC.

ADDENDUM NO.I"S:

ND. 1 .XX ...

SEEREVERSE SIDE-FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS
SIGNATURE TELESHONE DATE

FITLE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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State of West Virginia
Depariment of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

*709051756
WV TRACTOR COMPANY
-PO0 BOX 473

CHARLESTON WV 25322

304-346-5301

Request for
Quotation
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304-558-24602
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*709051756

PO BOX 473

State of West Virginia
Depattment of Administration
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

304-346-5301
WV TRACTOR COMPANY

8 |CHARLESTON WV 25322

Request for ——rowver—r PAGESL
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WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



PREBID ADDENDUM #1
7011EC13

TRUCK MOUNTED HYDRAULIC EXCAVATOR, DUAL ENGINE
CHANGES TO BIDDER’S EVALUATION REPORT:

FROM:
X4.2 DELIVERY:
X4.2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit: __ Calendar Days After Receipt of
Purchase Agreement
X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: _ Calendar Days After Receipt of
‘ Purchase Agreement

TO:

X4.2 DELIVERY

X4.2.1Delivery date of completed pilot unit: _ 90 Calendar Days After Receipt of
Purchase Agreement

X4.2 2Delivery date of balance of completed units: 120-180Calendar Days After Receipt of
Purchase Agreement

FROM: _
X7.2.3 Is engine diesel —water cooled __YES__ NO
TO:
X7.2.3 Is engine Tier 4 diesel — water cooled " _x YES x NO
See exceptions page i
NO CHANGE REQUIRED -
X7.2.3.1  Manufacturer/Model: Cummins Qs turbocharged X YES NO
FROM:
X7.2.3.2 Horsepower RPM
TO:

X7.2.3.2 Horsepower: 307 Ft, Lb. Torque: 1050




FROM:
X7.2.3.9 Engine brake:

TO:
X7.2.3.9 Engine compression brake: J2S0bs 490

FROM:

X7.3.1 Manufacturer: __ standard diesel for model bid  YES NO

TO:

X7.3.1 Manufacturer; Cummins standard Tier 4 diesel for model bid
See exceptions page x YES x NO

DELETE:

X74.5.1 Is CB radio with coax and antenna installedincab _ YES ~ NO

FROM:
X7.4.6.1 Will have two (2) hydraulic joysticks (hoist and bucket, telescope and
" Swing - YES NO

TO:

X74.6.1 Will have two (2) electronic joysticks (hoist and bucket, telescope and swing
x__ YES NO

FROM:

X7.10.1 Will cab exterior and interior be painted manufacturers standard white . YES NO

TO:
X7.10.1 Will cab exterior and interior be painted manufacturers standard x  YES NO

T T TR




WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQUIPMENT DIVISION

BIDDER'S EVALUATION REPORT

PROCUREMENT SPECIFICATIONS
FOR OPEN END CONTRACT
NO. 410-2-A

HYDRAULIC EXCAVATOR, DUAL ENGINE, TRUCK MOUNTED

NOTE TO BIDDER: Procurement Specification No. 410-2-A, Paragraph 2.0 recommends the completion and
submittal of this Report with your bid. Purpose of this Report is to enable the West Virginia Division of
Highways Evaluation Committee to make full and fair evaluation of the bid. Addendums in order, along with a
summary of exception as a separate attachment, should be with Bidder’s Evaluation Report.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT THIS REPORT, COMPLETE IN ITS ENTIRETY, MAY SUBJECT THE BIDDER
TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Reference Requisition No.: _ 7011ECI13

Bidder's Name: West Virginia Tractor Company

Address: P.O. Box 473 Charleston, WV 25322

Telephone Number: 304-346-5301

Years Bidder has been registered to do business with the State of West Virginia: 29 YRS.

Years Company has been an authorized dealer for proposed unit: 21 YRS.
X3.2 Have you complied with all mandatory specifications? X YES NO

X4.2 DELIVERY:
X4.2.1 Delivery date of completed representative unit:___ 90 Calendar Days After
Receipt of Purchase Agreement

X4.2.2 Delivery date of balance of completed units: 120-180 Calendar Days After Receipt of
Purchase Agreement




X5.0 AWARD CRITERIA;

X5.1 Price per unit: $399,900.00  per unit

X6.0 SPECIFICATIONS - GENERAL
X6.1 Manufactarer, model, series, and date of manufacture of propesed unit:

_ Badger Construction Equipment Model 670 Hydro Scopic - 2011 or later as ordered
Is descriptive literature, fully describing proposed unit attached to your bid? _ x  YES NO

If not, why?

X6.2 Will the required number of service manuals, and complete parts list be delivered to the
Equipment Division at Buckhannon upon completion of delivery of total units?
_x__YES NO

Will the required Equipment Preventive Maintenance Form (Section X6.2 of Bidders Evaluation
Report) be provided upon inspection of the pilot unit? x__YES NO




X6.2
2-10-00
EQUIPMENT PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR MANUFACTURER'S TECHNICAL
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PILOT MODEL TO THE WVDOGH.

DESCRIPTION: MAKE:
MODEL: YEAR: PURCHASE AMOUNT:
ENGINE: MAKE: MODEL: FUEL TYPE:
HORSEPOWER: CYLINDER: ENGINE SERIAL:

COOLING SYSTEM CAPACITY:

BELTS: DESCRIPTION: PART NUMBERS:

GVW: AXLE CAPACITY: FRONT: REAR:

TIRES: FRONT MAKE & S1ZE:

REAR MAKE & SIZE:

DIMENSIONS OF UNIT: LENGTH: WIDTH: LENGTH:
VENDOR CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:

PARTS:

BATTERY MAKE: MODEL: CCA:
TOP OR SIDE POST: DIMENSIONS: LENGTH WIDTH HEIGHT
SPARK PLUGS OR FUEL INJECTORS MAKE: PART #

FUEL PUMP OR INJECTION PUMP MAKE: MODEL:

ALTERNATOR MAKE: PART #:

STARTER MAKE: PART #:

TURBO CHARGER MAKE: PART #:

TRANS. MAKE: MODEL: AUTO/MANUAL:
HYDRAULIC PUMP MAKE: MODEL:

FILTERS MAKE PART NO. LUBRICANT MANUFACTURER TYPE
OIL ENGINE

AIR INNER TRANSMISSION

AIR OUTER POWER STEERING

FUEL PRIMARY HYDRAULIC

FUEL SECONDARY DIFFERENTIALS

COOLANT BRAKE FLUID

HYDRAULIC COOLANT

OTHER OTHER

TR TR




X6.3

X6.4

X6.4.1

X6.5

TRAINING:

Will training seminar be conducted on Preventive Maintenance, Operator and Mechanic Training
x YES NO

Will you conduct training with each purchase order against this open end contract?
_x__YES NO

Will training be conducted within 2 working days from the delivery of the pilot unit on the individual
purchase order? ~ x _YES NO

If NO, explain time frame

Will an Operator’s Manual be furnished directly to Training Academy prior to the
delivery of the pilot? _ X YES NO

If you are the successful vendor, will you furnish all training aids, i.e., videos, projectors, required
in conducting the training? _x__YES NO

Will all manuals, booklets, etc. explaining preventive maintenance, operator procedures, and
service schedule be delivered with each unit? _x YES NO
If NO, explain

WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY

Will the warranty and service you provide comply with all areas as stated in Section 6.5 of specifications
__ x_YES NO

Is warranty literature attached? X YES NO

Is a minimum two (2) year bumper to bumper basic parts and labor warranty excluding abuse
and normal wear items included? _x__YES NO
Describe:

Two years bumper to bumper parts and labor,




X6.5 WARRANTY AND SERVICE POLICY QUESTIONNAIRE

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED IN ITS ENTIRETY AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID.
(If additional lines are needed, make copies of form.)

1. Define the terms of the standard warranty. If not offered, so state. (Attach copy)
Standard warranty of one year extended to two years parts and labor burper to bumper

2. Define warranty service to be performed at DOH facilities and warranty service to be performed at
manufacturer’s representative facility. List name and location of manufacturer’s representative.
Most work under warranty to be performed at West Virginia Tractor Company in Charleston, WV

3. List locations for parts inventories that are within the State of West Virginia. Also, list availability levels, if

known.
Badger parts will be available at West Virginia Tractor Company in Charleston, WV

4. During the term of warranty, list the guarantee discount to manufacturer’s published list price for parts that
bidder will sell the parts to owner.

A. Terms: Net 30 Manufacturer’s published list price less: - % discount
B. Terms: Net 60 Manufacturer’s published list price less: - % discount
C. Terms: Net 90 Manufacturer’s published list price less: - % discount

5. During the term of warranty, will all manufacturers or engineering improvements be submitted to Division of
Highways? _x YES NO

6. During the term of warranty, list the guaranteed rates charged for repair to the unit.

A. Shop Rate  $§_75.00 per mechanic hour

B. Travel Time Charge $ 75.00__ per mechanic hour
(Specify if one-way) ; port to port X
C. Mileage Charge $§ 200 per vehicle mile
(Specify if one-way ; port to port X
D. Field Mechanic Rate $  75.00 per mechanic hour
E. Specify period of time that prices are in effect: _During warranty period
F. Surcharge for miscellaneous items: holidays and overtime 150%




X6.6

X6.7

EVALUATION COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS

Is alt component specifications, product literature, component models provided for Evaluation
Committee bid determination? _ x__YES NO

Will all parts, equipment, accessories, material, design and performance characteristics not
specified herein, but which are necessary to provide a complete unit, be furnished with the unit
and conform in strength, quality of material, and quality of workmanship to those which are
advertised and provided to the market in general by the unit industry?

x___YES NO

X6.7.1 Are all parts and accessories adequate and regularly supplied as standard to be included except

those which may be duplications of specifications herein, and except these by specification are not
to be furnished? _x_YES NO

X6.7.2 Are all standard safety features that are required by Federal and State statutes of law included?

X7.0

X71

X7.2

X7.2.1

X7.2.2

__x__YES NO

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE QUOTED UNIT:

The bidder should complete the following schedule in order for the Division to compare the actual bid
unit to the specifications. Should the bidder except a requirement, then such exception may be only on
the basis that such feature is not offered by the manufacturer. The Division will have the sole discretion
as to whether the bidder's substitution meets the requirements of the specification.

Manufacturer: Badger Construction Equipment Model: 670 Hydro Scopic

General:

Multi-purpose excavator consisting of an upperstructure with power unit, control cab; hydraulically
operated telescoping boom to allow bucket or tool to be rotated through 360 degrees continuous each
way from centerline of boom. Upperstructure to be mounted on 6 x 4 self-propelled carrier designed for
approximately 60 mph highway speeds. Unit or units to have remote hydraulic control from cab to
control movement of carrier for one man operation.

Excavator Carrier:

Gross vehicle axle weight rating 59,200 pounds.

Wheelbase 170 _ inches.



X723  Is engine diesel - water cooled?

X723.1

X7.2.3.2

X7233

X723.4

X7234.1

X72342

X7235

X723.6

X7.2.3.7

X7238

X7.2.39

X7.2.3.10

X7.2.3.10.1

X7.2.3.10.2

X723.11
X7.2.4
X7241
X7242

X7.24.3

Manufacturer/Model:  Cummins_QSL
Horsepower __ 307

Will engine be wet sleeved?

x__YES NO

turbocharged x _YES NO

RPM: 1800 .

_ x_YES NO

Fuel System:

Specify 50 gallon

Will unit have spin-on fuel filter and water separator? _x__YES NO

s air filter dual element dry type with dash mounted service indicator? __x__YES NO

_ x_YES NO

Is engine oil filter manufacturers heavy duty oil filtering system?

Will governor be pre-set to manufacturer's recommended top engine speed and wire sealed?
_ x__YES NO

1s cold starting aid 115 volt AC cooling system plug-in type? Ether type starting aids are not

acceptable. X _YES NO

Engine brake: __Jacobs_490

Engine Alarms:

Will lights and buzzer in upper structure and undercarriage cab warn of low oil pressure
or high water temperature? ~x_YES NO

Will unit safety shut down for low engine il pressure and/or high engine temperature?

_ x YES NO
Will shut down be equipped with manual override (30 sec.) to enable movement to safe
area” _ x _YES NO

_ x__YES NO

Is hour meter from engine operation, not key switch?

Electrical System:

Does unit have manufacturers heavy duty 12 volt system? ~ x__YES NO
Is alternator 100 AMP (approximately) with internal voltage regulator? x_ YES NO
Are dual batteries provided @ 810 CCA each? X _YES NO



X7.2.5

X725.1
X7.2.5.2
X7.2.6

X7.2.6.1
X72.6.2

X727

X728
X729
X7.29.1

X7.2.9.2

X7293

X7294
X7295

X7.2.10

X7.2.10.1

X7.2.11

X7.2.11.1

Cooling System:

The cooling system shall be capable of maintaining the engine temperature within the
manufacturer's recommended temperature range during continuous operation under
maximum speed and load combinations. _x_ YES NO

Does the system incorporate a thermostat and bypass for warm-up and be filled with Dex-Cool

Extended Life antifreeze rated to be minus 40 degrees Fahrenheit. _ x_ YES __ NO
Is fin and tube type radiator with gravel guard? _ X YES  NO
Will brush guard be on radiator grille? ~_x YES  NO

Transmission:

Manufacturer/Model: _Eaton Fuller RTO11909ALL
Is air controlled counter shaft brake or equal? _x YES_ NO

Clutch: Manufacturer/Model: _ Faton Easy Pedal

14 inch single plate diaphragm spring dual plate - SEE EXCEPTIONS PAGE

Driveline: _ Spicer 1710

Axles:

Front:  Rockwell FI'-942 13,200 pound rating

Rear: _ Eaton D46-170 46,000 pounds rating, single

reduction, straight line drive? __x  YES ___ NO

Is unit capable of 60 MPR road speed? _x__ YES NO Ratio:  4.88:1.00

Ts unit equipped w/no spin differential in forward rear axle or high traction feature?

x YES___ NO

Is cab controlled interaxle differential lock provided? x__YES NO
Frame: Wide - flangebeam _ x YES _ NO Size: _12”_inches

Are tow hooks front and rear provided on umit? _x _YES _ NO
Suspension:

Will unit have multi-leaf springs _x_YES___ NOSize: _415"x3"___




.. X7.211.2
X7.2.12

X72.12.1
X7212.2
X72.123
X7.2.124

X7.2.12.3

X7.2.12.6

X7.2.12.7
X7.2.13
X7.2.14
X7.2.14.1
X7.2.14.2
X7.2.15
X7.2.16

X7.2.16.1

X7.2.16.2
X7.2.16.3

X7.2.164

X7.2.16.5
7.2.16.6
X72.16.7

X7.2.16.8

Will rear be Hendrickson equalizer beam, with 8 inches oscillation? _ x _YES NO

Brakes:
Rear:  Eaton Extended Service Cam Spring set X YES NO
Is front Cam brakes with auto slack adjuster? _ x_ YES NO

Front brakes size: 16.5" X 5”

Rear brakes size: 1657 X 7”

Will spring brake system incorporate emergency/parking brakes on both rear axles?

_x_YES NO
Is desiccant-type air dryers w/automatic purge valve/thermostatically controlled heater?
_x YES_ NO
Air compressor 13.2.  CFM
Will wheels be hub piloted steel disc? x_YES  NO
Tires:
Single front:  385-65R22.5 -1
Dual rear:  11R-22.5- G tractiontread
Steering: _ Ross integral hydraulic power steering? x_ YES _ NO

Undercarriage Cab:

Is one man, left-hand mounted, isolated from frame on rubber mounts, National Cush-N-Air

fully adjustable air ride suspension or equal? _x YES = NO
Is T-Bar seat, adjustable front and back with air ride? X _YES NO
[s tinted safety glass windows provided? _x_YES _ NO
Will both right/left side glasses be capable of being opened for operator comfort, either

sliding or crank type? _x_YES _ NO
Cowl ventilator? _x _YES  NO
Acoustical lining? _x_YES  NO
Sun visor? X _YES _ NO
Fire extinguisher? _x _YES_ NO



X7.2.16.9 " Seat Belt? _ x__YES NO

X7.2.16.10 Will AC/heater, defroster be manufacturers heavy duty system? ~x_ YES NO
X7.2.16.11 Will air horns be in front and rear cabs? ~x YES  NO
X7.2.17 Undercarriage Lights:
X7.2.17.1 Sealed beam headlights? _x_YES _ NO
X72.17.2 Tail lights? ~ x_YES__ NO
X7.2.173 Back-up lights? ~x YES _ NO
X7.2.174 Stop lights? _x _YES NO
X7.2.17.5 Identification light clusters front and rear? ~x_YES __ NO
X7.2.17.6 Directional signals? _x_YES____ NO
X7.217.7 4-Way hazard lights? X _YES _ NO
X7.2.17.8 Clearance lights? _x_YES NO
X7.2.179 Instrument lights? ~x YES  NO
X7.2.17.10 Dome light? X _YES  NO
X7.2.17.11 Strobe light:  Amber JW Speaker LED on carrier and upperstructure cab?

_x_YES _ NO
X7.2.18 Gauges (Undercarriage):
X7.2.18.1 il pressure with safety shut down for low oil pressure? x_YES__ NO
X7.2.18.2 Water temperature with safety shut down for high temperature? ~x_YES __ NO
X7.2.183 Dual air tank pressure? X _YES _ NO
X7.2.18.4 Fuel gauge? _x_YES  NO
X7.2.18.5 Voltmeter? _x YES_  NO
X72.18.6 Speedometer and odometer? _x _YES_~ NO
X7.2.19 Is windshield washer/wiper heaviest duty with intermittent feature both structures?

_x _YES_ NO

X7.2.20 Heated wide angle rear view mirror system w/plane/convex mirrors left/right? x YES ~ NO

10



X72.21

X7222

X72.22.1

X7.222.2

X72223

X72224

X72225

X7.222.6

Will wheel and axle wrenches be provided? X YES NO

Hydraulic Remote Control:

Is undercarriage powered by upper structure engine through hydraulic motor and PTO on
transmission? 'x YES NO

Is travel and steering pedals in upper structure cab? x YES NO

Is digging brakes/front axle fockout cylinders set auto w/travel pedal in neutral?
x__YES NO

Is emergency and parking brakes controlled by toggle? X YES NO

Is undercarriage engine off when hydraulic remote control isinuse? _x__ YES NO

Is electrically operated alarms mounted on undercarriage signal remote control movement in
cither direction? x___YES NO

X7.3 Upper Structure Engine:

X731

X7.3.2

X733

X734

X735

X73.6

X7.3.7

X7.3.8

X7.3.9

X7.3.9.1

X7.3.9.2

Manufacturer:  Cummins QSB 4.5 standard diesel for model bid? x YES  NO
Will engine provide adequate horsepower and torque to operate hydraulic system at maximum
efficiency? _x_YES____ NO
12 volt starter manufacturers heavy duty? ~x YES_ NO
Is alternator 80 AMP with internal regulator? _x YES__ NO
Is brush guard on radiator grille? ~x_YES  NO
Is two-stage dry-type air cleaner with service indicator? ~x _YES  NO
Is spin-on fuel filter and water separator? _x _YES  NO
Fuel tank capacity: 50 minimum of 12 hours continuous operation? x__ YES  NO
Hydraulic System:

[s piston or gear variable flow type pump with sufficient pressure and flow to operate all
functions at peak efficiency? __x_YES NO

Does hydraulic oil capacity include reservoir with sufficient capacity to maintain oil

temperature within manufacturers recommended safe operating range and be equipped
with sight gauge? _x_YES NO

Four (4) double acting cylinders? _x_ YES NO
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X7.39.4 Two (2) boom hoist? x___YES NO
X73.9.5 Two (2) hydraulic motors swing tilt or rotary actuator system for tilt x YES_ NO
X7.3.9.6 Will operating pressures conform to manufacturer’s published chart as shown on specification

data sheet? X YES NO
X7.3.9.7 Is oil capacity sufficient to operate all systems without detection of excessive heat?

x YES __ NO
X7.39.8 Is hydraulic oil cooler provided in system? ~x_YES  NO
X7.3.10  Filtration System:
X7.3.10.1 Is manufacturers heaviest duty filtration system to be provided? ~x YES_ NO
X7.3.10.2 Condition indicators mounted in an area of high visibility for operator/service personnel?
_x_YES _ NO

X7.3.10.3 Is strainer on by-pass? _x _YES = NO
X7.3.10.4 Magnet clusters? %X YES  NO
X7.3.10.5 Is air filter on reservoir breather? ~_x YES_ NO
X7.3.10.6 Is in-line filter with condition indicator in pilot circuit? _x _YES  NO
X7.3.10.7 Is pump relief valves and circuit valves in all circuits? ~x_YES ___ NO
X7.4  Upper Structure Cab:
X7.4.1 Will have all weather cab with tinted safety glass, sky light, acoustical lining? _ x_YES _ NO
X742 Is three- way adjustable operator's seat manufacturers fully adjustable suspension? x YES NO
X743  Fire extinguisher? x _YES NO
X7.44  Is AC, heater, and defroster manufacturers heaviest duty system available? ~ x __ YES NO
X7.4.5 Is front window removable stored in cab? x___YES NO
X7.4.5.1 Is CB radio with coax and antenna installed in cab? SEE ADDENDUM YES NO
X7.4.6  Controls:
X7.4.6.1 Will have two (2) hydraulic joysticks (hoist and bucket, telescope and swing)? x YES_ NO
X7.4.6.2 Will have one (1) rocker switch tilt control? _x_YES_ NO
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X74.63 °  Will have two (2) rocker pedals for hydraulic remote control of under-carriage steering, travel

and digging brake? _x__YES NO
X7.4.6.4 Is joysticks/pedals self-centering when controls are released, power for movement
disengages/swing/ travel brakes set automatically? _ x__YES NO

X7.4.6.5 Engine Controls:

X7.4.65.1 Throttle? ~ x_YES NO
X7.4.652 Is oil pressure gauge with safety shut down for low pressure provided? __x  YES NO
X7.4.6.53 Is water temperature gauge with safety shut down for high temperature provided?

_ x _YES NO

X7.4.654 Fuel gauge? X YES NO
X7.4.6.5.5 Voltmeter? _ X_YES NO
X74.6.5.6 Is hour meter from engine operation, not key switch? X _YES NO

X7.5 Excavator Operating Ranges (all ranges approximate):
X7.5.1 Surface reach: _ 30°2”__ feet

X7.5.2 Digging depth _ 22 feet 3 inches

X7.53  Travel height boom in rack with bucket: 12 feet

X754 Overall width 8 feet

X7.5.5 Overall length 26 feet 6 inches without bucket

X7.6 Wil all lift capacities over rear or side conform to all SAE standards not exceed 87% of hydraulic
capacity or 75% of tipping capacity load/radius to conform with manufacturer's published chart as
shown on specification data sheet? _x YES NO

X7.7 Work Lights:

X7.7.1 Are two (2) flood lights on side of boom? _ x__YES NO

X7.72  Are four (4) flood lights on top of upper structure cab and two (2} flood lights on left front
upperstructure shrouding? _ x__YES NO

X7.8 Attachments:
X7.8.1 Is one ditch cleaning bucket 60 inches wide at cutting edge/tapers to 36 inches wide at rear of
bucket with __ 3/4 cubic yard capacity/heavy duty constructed of T-1 steel?
_x_YES NO
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X7.82  Excavating bucket 5/8 cubic yard capacity: 36 inch heavy duty constructed of T-1-steel?
_ x_YES NO

X7.9 Is toolbox conveniently mounted on unit for adequate storage of tire tools, grease gun, etc.?

_ x__YES NO
X7.10 Paint:
X7.10.1  Will cab exterior and interior be painted manufacturers standard white? YES NO
SEE ADDENDUM
X7.10.2  Will chassis be painted manufacturers standard black? ~ x_YES NO
X7.11 Will unit met OSHA Act or 1970/subsequent amendments as specified in specification 7.11?
_x_YES NO
X7.12 Will unit met advertising as specified in specification 7.127 _ x_YES NO

14
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-]

WEST VIRGINIA TRACTOR COMPANY

7011EC13 Truck Mounted Hydraulic Excavator Dual Engine
Exceptions to Specifications

If excavators are ordered in the near term, the engines
will probably be Tier ITI instead of Tier IV as approved by
the U.S5. EPA.

The carrier engine will be a Cummins QSC off road engine,
which is equal to the Cummins ISC on road engine.

Jacobs 490 is current model engine brake for the Cummins 0SC.

Faton Fuller RTOL1209ALIL is the current model transmission.
Eatcn Easy Pedal dual plate clutch axceeds single plate.
Easton D46-17) rear axle is the current model rear axle.
The strobe is an amber LED by JW Speaker.

The buckets have T-1 steel cutting edges and wear strips.

A R [
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THE COMPANY WARRANTS ITS PRODUCTS

to be free from defects in material or workmanship for a period of one (1) yeer or
fifteen hundred (1500} hours of operation, which ever first occurs, after delivery by
the Distributor to the first end-use customer and is limited to replacement and/or
repair of parts which, upon inspection and/or decision of Badger, are found to be
defective. Damage resulting from abuse, negligence, misapplication or overloating
of a machine, accessary or part is not covered under this warranty.

This warranty applies only 1o new and unused products which, after shipment from
the Faciory, have not been altered or changed in any manner whatsoever.

This warranty does not cover bucket teeth, buckets, boom atfachments or expendabie
ftens; nor does it apply to machines unless the receiving and delivery inforrmation
reporis are properiy completed at time of, or prior to, delivery to the original end-

. use customear and properly submitted to the manufacturer.

THE FOREGOING WARRANTY 18 EXCLUSIVE AND (M LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WHETHER WRITTEN,
CRAL OR IMPLIED INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MEHCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A BARTICUL AR PURBROEE,

THUACW
HVHA
THHENMO

HIAINCIN TYIE3S
ANIEDVIN
"HOLNETLISI]

ASTIOd HOIAYES

TETTUREIT
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’ N Qverall height (booe in rack) i 5 ! Forward | Raverse §
L vith 36 bucket 121 @my | 127 @8m | 6 ‘o ow o din |
i without bucket - M2 @dm) | 118 @em i O e
¢ Overall length {without bucket) 266 gim) | 268 (gam) | TR0 S0 AT 7108 130175 1242 326 L4559 1 29 A5 13y
.0 Overall width B 24m) | B8O (24m)  DKh (48 76 (1147154 2091282 389 1525 7161959 [ 47 72 A6

All specitications are subject to change.

EQUIPENT COMPANY

Cusiom Buill in America. For Today. For the Future.

The Hydro-Scopics are quality built. T-1 steel is used in areas of stress, continuous welds,
proven components and especially precision assembiy. 217 Palneande Drive
Wingna, Minnesota 55987
Phone: {507} 454-1563

Fax: {507) 453-6441

www. badgerequipment. ¢pm

Instead of shimming our gear-drive turntabie, we machine the surfaces to very fing tolerances.
We precision: align-bore all of the boom pivot and hoist cylinder pins. Numbers and charts
don't show these differencés, but you'll see them with more years of troublesfree operation.

Made n the US4
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670 Carrier Engine

Curtming QSB6.7-240-Tier 3, turho-charged, charge air cooled,
§-cylinder, 4-cycie, liquid-cooled, isolation mounted diesef engine.
250 peak hp (186kw) @ 2]390 rpm, 728 ibs-fl. peak forgue
(987Nm) @ 1,500 rpm, 408 cid (6.7L), 4.21" bore x 4.88" stroke
(107mm x 124mm), 18.0:1 comprassion ratio. Two-stage
dry-type air cleaner, Spin-on coolant, fueliwater separator and
combination full flow/bypass fube filters. 12-volt DC, 100 amp ;
alternator with integral solid-state regulator. Electronically
controilad fuel pump. Exhaust gas particulate filter is not required. -
Battery: One SAE 12-volt DG, 1,150 CCA @ 0 F {-22° C).
Radiatar: Fir and flat tube type radiator with silicone eoctant and
neater hoses. Brazed aluminum charge-air cooler

Fuel Tank: 50-gal. (1891} fuel tank with in-line filter,

Optional Carrier Engine
Cummins QS8C-280, turbo-charged, charge-zir cooled, 6-tylinder,
4-cycle, liquid-cooled, isolation-mounted diesel engine. 300 peak |
hp (224kw} @-2,000 rpm; peak torque 1,000 bs -t {1 356Nm} @
1,500 rpm; 504.5 cid (8.3L)

Garrier Air System
13.2 ¢fm (374CL) compressor. Bendix AB-9 desiccant type air
dryer with heated automatic ejector valve, spin-on cartridge.

Transmissicn

Eaton Fuller RT8SG8LL manual, 10 speeds forward, 3 reverse
with Sp‘\cer 4" (356mm) diameter two-disc hydravtic clutch. Air
aparated countershaft brake and multi-mesh gearing.

Transfer Case: Fabco TC170 with cab-controlled front axle |
disconnect.

Axles

6 x 4 Front: Rockwell FF-942: 13,200 ih (5,987kq) rated capacity.
6 x B Frant: Eaton 35-180-: 16,000 Ib. (7,257kg) rated capacity ;
with 4.88:1.00 ratio.

Rear: Eaton 405 tandem: 40,000 b (18,144kg) rated capasity.
Cab-confrolled infer-axde and differsntial lock with 4.88:1.00 ratio. |
Optional Rear Axle: Eaton 461 tandem: 46,000 0. {20,863kg)
rated capacity.

Steering
Integral hydrauiic power stearing.

Drive Line
Spicer 1710 series needie bearing universal joints.

: pump. 12 volt DE, 105 amp alemator with Integral sofid-state
L reguiator. -

Suspension

Front: Two 14-leaf springs 41.50° x 3" {105¢m x 7.6em) with
mechanical steps.

Rear: Hendrickson cast steel equatizer teams with 54" {137cm)
axfe center, &' (20cm} oscillation.

Brakes

Independent front and rear service brake system Incorporates
spring set emergency and air applied service and parking brakes
with autematic slack adjusters on hoth rear axles.

6 x 4 Front: Rockwelf CamMaster

168.5" x 5" (41.9om x 12.7cm).

6 x 6 Fronl: Eaton Standard Service Cam

16.6"% 5" (41.9sm x 12.7cm).

Rear: Eaton Extended Service Cam

16.5" x 7' {41.9¢m x 17.8¢m). -

Wheels
6 x 4 Front and Rear: Disc
6 x 6 Front and Rear: Disc

Tires : N

6x 4 and 5 x 6 11R-22.5 (G) 14 PR front and dual rear highway
tread.

QOption: 385/65R 22 5{J) 18PR front highway fread.

Option: 11R-22.5 {G) 14 PR dua! rear traction tread.,

Frame -
Reinforced wide-flange “1" beams 12°x 39 ths/ft (31om x 52kg/m),
fuily welded crossmembers. Boit-on front bumper.

 Garrier Cab

AH weather steal cab, Lsolatrom mounted, acousncmed with

: Bostrom T-bar seat, seai beit, linted. saiei,f glass windows with

adjustable side windows, ventilator in cowl, 2-speed electric wind-
shield wiper with washer, fire extinguisher, sun visor, heat and
defroster fans and infarior fight.

Carrier Gontrols

-Individual foot pedals hydraulicaily actuaté the cluich and |

mechanically actuate the dual air brake valve and eagine throttle.
One manual transmission shift .lever with air-operated range
selector.

Carrier Standard Equipment

Sealatt halogen highflow beam headlights, with high haam
indicator. Turn signals, clearance lights, tail lights, back-up lights,
stop lights, ard 4-way hazard lights. 3-light identification cluster
front and rear. Gab interior light. West Coast and convex mirrors.

¢ Tow hooks, front and rear. Dual efectric horns. Dual electiic frave! |
¢ alarms, signat remote control movement, and reverse movement.

Key-operated ignition/start. Lighted gauges for engine oil pres-

sure and coolant temperature, voltage, fuel lever, speedometer, |
odometer, tachometer, hour meter and dual air pressure. |

Audio-visual alarm system monitors: low coolant level, high
coolant temperature and low engine oil pressure. Low air pressure
warning light. Push-pull air valve for emergency/parking brakes
with flashing indicator light.

{ Carrier Ontions

Spark arrestor. Vandalism covers. Hydraulic stahilizers, controls
in upper cab. Maintenance-free battery. Air- ride seat. Air condi-
tioning.

Uppersiru_cture Engine
! Cummins QSB-4.5-Tier 3, turbo-chargad, 4-cylinder, 4-cycls

5 liguid-cooled, isolaticn—mounted diese! engine. 160 peak hp (119kw)
{ @ 2,200 rpm, 460 ibs-ft. peak torgue {624Nm) @ 1500 rom, !

275 cid {4.50), 4.21" bore x 4.88" stroke {167mm x 124mm),
17.2:1 compression ratio. Two-Stage dry-type air cleaner. Spin-on
lubg filter, fuel filler / water separator. Electronically controlied fuet

Battery: Ona SAF 12 volt DC 1,150 CCA A 0 deg. F{-22° C).
Radiator: Fin and flat tube fype radiator with box type shroud.
Brazed aluminum charge-air cooler.

Fuel Tank: 50-gal. {189L) fuel tank with in-line filter.

Uppersiructure Air System
8.5 cim (241CL) compressor. Bendix AD-9 desiccant type air
dryer with heated autematic ¢jector valve, spin-on cartridge.

Hydraulic System, Yartable Flow

Two tandem-section gear-iype,” one singie-section gear-type
hydraulic pumps. Pumps mounted o eagine by gear box,
11" {28cm) single plate clutch for cold weather starting, Cross
pressure sensing unloading valves in both tandem pumps provide
variable flow output for horsepower stmmation: minimum
106 gpm (401L/min), maximum 124 gpm {47CL/min) @ 2,200
rpm, 100° F (38" C) oil tsmperature. Manual purmp unload selector
valve.

Hydraulic System, Fixed Flow

Three-section triple gear-type hydraclic pump direct flange
mounted to engine. Maximum 121 gpm (460L/min) @ 2,200 rpm
and 100° F (38" C) oif temperature.

§ix double-acting eylinders: Two boom hoist: 5" 10 (127mm),
2.5 (63mm) rod, 40.87' {1,038mm} stroke, seal aligning bearing
in rod end. One tool: 5 1D {(127mmy), 2.5" (63mm) rod, 18.09°
{460mm) stroke, self-aligning in housing end. Two axle lockouts:

3" 1B {76mm), 1.25" (32mm) rod, 5" (127mm) streke. One 44 hp
-(3%%w) hydraglic swing motor, dual staging relief valves and

oil-cooled automatic swing/parking break. One 80 hp (80kw)
hydraulic remote travel motor. One cylinder-iype rotary acivator
6" |0 (152mm}, 180° rotation.

All specitications ara subiject to change.

: Hydrauhc Remote Ganirot

" GCarrier powered by upnersirucﬁure enging through hydraulic
: motdr and PTO attached to transinission. Toggle air valve to select
remote control focated in carrier cab. Propel, sieering pedals
iocated in upperstructure cab.

Swing
i Speed: 8 rpm, 0° 90° 2.7 seconds

lippersiructare Gab

Al weather, iselation-mounted, acoustic-lined steel, cah with
! tinted safety glass windows and skylight. Heater, defroster fan,
firs extinguisher, 3-way adjustable cushioned seat. Front window

-1 seif-stares in cab. Sliding rear window. Swing-open side door,

manual holder and interior light.

| Bpperstruciure Control

; Uppersturcture digging controf: two hydraulic joystick controlfers

: with adjustable pedestals’ for tool-hoist and swing talescope
functions and electrical rocker switch for boom i funetien.
! Carrier remote travel confrok one hydraulic heeftos pedal for
prapel functions, one rocker pedal for stearing. A controls are
dead-man type: when released, machine movements automatical-
Iy stop. Electrical rocker switch for dual electric horns. Fush-pull
air valve for emergency brakes.

: Upperstructure Oplions

Vandalism protection package: metal window covers, locks for
Lpperstructure access doors, storage rack {or Lexan windows
i lass storage rack). Tachometer/hour meter. Engine coolant fiter.
! Pump cavitation warsing light. Strobe or rotating-beacos and
indicator. Light package: two boom-mounted and two frame-
mounted halogen work lights, two 1ail lights on upper shroud,
Electric 2-speed windshield wiper with washer. Electric heating
i element hydraulic reservoir. Kwik-change bucket adapter, Seat
befts. Air canditioning.

Buckets and Attachmenis

! Buckets fabricated of steel plate with T-1 steel cutting edges and
¢ wear strips, hardened steal bushings in gars, replaceable tooth
¢ points with flex pins on excavating buckets.

: Ditehing Buckets: 60" (152cm), 66" (168¢m), 72
¢ Excavating Buckets:-24" (61cm), 30 (76em), 36
42" (107cm), 48" (122cm).

Specialty Buckels: 42" {107cm) pavemient remaoval bucket.
Boom Extensiens: 4' {1.2m}, 6' (1.8m}, &' (2.4m), 12' (3.7m),
materia (unloading). -

Attachmenis: 8' {2.4m) grading hlade, single-tooth ripper,
brush mower, grapple, magnet hammer and auger attachments
also available.

"{183cm).
" {91cm),

Dperating Weights

Approximate working weight of carrier and upperstructure,
inctuding 36" (91cm) excavaling bucket and full fuel tanks.

6 x 4: 45,500 ths. {20,638k}

B x 6: 47,700 Ibs. {21,636ky).

EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Custom Built in America. For Today. Fnr the Future

| 217 Patneaude Drive
S — | Winona, Minnesota 55987
Wodainme uSA | Phone: (507) 454-1563
- | Fax: (507) 458-6441.
| www. badgerequipment.com
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-ONE MAGHINE DOES THE WORK
OF MANY

You'll get more hard work from one Hydro-Scopic than from
any other machine in your fleet because a wide variety of easily

changed attachments aliow an amazing range of construction.

and mainteranse tasks. Bevond its use as a precision
excavator, Hydro-Scopic can stand In for backhess, tranchers,
graders and loaders. It can even be used for lifting objects of
three tons and more.

SPEED AND COORDINATION
GET DIGGING JOBS DONE FAST

Only when yaive seen Hydro-Scapic operate can you fully
appreciate fow its rapid, versatile actions pay big dividends in
total yards moved per hour.

Imagine the productivity of an excavator that provides five
warking functions: the hoom hoists and telescopes, the
sxcavator swings and the bucket tilfs and curls. All these
operations can occur simultaneousky, even while the carrier is
in motion, under full control from the excavator cab.

Mew operaiors will quickly master these rapid, coordinated
maovements while experisnced hands exploit Hydro-Scopic's
extreme flexibility to make quick work of production digging
and loading.

UNIQUE ABILITIES NO OTHER
TYPE OF EXCAVATOR CAN MATCH

More than handling the praduction work that other excavators
can, however, Hydro-Scopic handles precision grading and
finishing. And, Hydro-Scople typically completes an entire task
with no need for final shoveling by hand.

Other machines can't match Hydro-Scopic’s abilities to work in
tight spaces and around obstructions. Culverts, posts and
powerlines pose little problem for Hydro-Seapic. With its
precisa controis and sensitive feel, Hydro-Scopic even works
with great accuracy under water to clear or enlarge running
ditches or to dig in flooded excavation sites.

T

THE ONE EXCAVATOR TO HAVE
Consider its many featuras and uses. You'li agree that Hydro-
Scopic is the most varsatile type of excavator and over a
thousand safisfied users will confirm that Hydro-Scopic heads
the list for reliable productivity,

FOR MINIMUM TRANSIT TIME

For most construction and mainfenance projects, the 6 x 4-

Hydro-Scopics have the traction you'fl need to get to the
jobsite. Or, choose the sure-footed 6 x 6 version to venture
even further off-road. No matter which truck-mounted unit you
seiect, you'll get the converience of unlimited highway
mobility, plus the time and cost savings of eliminating an extra
truck needed {0 transport most ather typas of excavators.

FULL-FEATURED
HYDRAULIC REMOTE DRIVE

At the jobgite, the upperstructure engine powars the carrisr
using a hydraulic moter attached to the cairier’s transmission.
From the upperstructure, the operator can control carrier
speed, direction and braking.

EXTRA HEAVY-DUTY CARRIERS

Truck-mounted Hydro-Scopics are built on & heavity reinforcad,
wide-flange ‘1" beam frame designed specifically for these
excavators. Gross members are integrally welded and distribute
waorking foads equally. The swing-bearing mounting structure
is welded integrally to the frame adding to Tis strength.

TROUBLE-FREE FLUID
POWER SYSTEM

The sealed reservoir has a buili-in filter and a visua! sight glass.
An oil filter condition light is pravided in the cab. All eylinders
have precision-honed barrefs and chrome-plated rods and use
boli-on heads for simplified maintenance. Relief and cushion

" valves are provided throughout the hydraulic system.

EALAYATOR

PRECISION-MACHINED
GEAR-DRIVE TURNTABLE

A hydraulic motor provides 360° of continuous rotation an 2
Ball-bearing tumitable. For long fife and smooth operation, the
mating surfaces are preciston-machined to very fine tolerances
using a computer-controfled boring mill.

EXCLUSIVE WRIST-AGTION BUCKET

Cur exclusive boam-tip hydraulic swivef holds its angie firmly
for grading or contouring. It provides 1807 of bucket tilt - 90°
each way from horizontal - and is fully sealed against dirt and
corresien.  ~

RUGGED, PRECISION BOOM

Hydro-Scopic’s exclusive restangular, fast-cycling hoorn holds
accurate grade extended or retracted. Since the boom itself
never pivots, maximum boom strength is maintained
regardless of the bucket angle. Boom sections are continuously
welded for strength and telescope on adjustable, heavy-duty
rollers with aluminum-bronze bushings, Due to the square
crass section with rollers at each corner, digging loads are
always supported by at least two rollers no matter what the
bucket angle.

RETRACTING RAILROAD
GUIDE WHEELS

With its optional raitroad guide wheels, Hydro-Scopic is an
excellent tool for maintaining a railroad right-of-way and it
gains this added use with no loss of flaxihility to perform other
tasks. The guide-wheel mechanism is hydraulically oparated
and is welded securely to a special, heavy-duty truck framie,

WORKS EASILY N GONFINED AREAS

With the boom fully lowered, Hydro-Scapic works to within a
few feet of the carrier. And, with its shortar tail swing, Hydro-
Scopis works in areas where other excavators cant. When
used for ditching, Hydro-Scopic will let traffic flow, even on
narrow roads.

 Shper heavy-duly carriers

-l x4 and 8 1 § drivelrains available

= Hydraulically assisied power slesring

s {splatien-mounied calh with sound deadening

o Tinted, safefy-glass windows
s Saund-insulated enging compariment

- 2 10-speed transmission

= 14-leaf [ronf suspension with snukbers and spring sleps
« Lasi-steel equalizer heams
= Azar-wheel srakes, spring sl and preumatically released

EQUIPMENT GOMPRNY

Custom Built in America. For Teday. For ibe Futurs.

217 Palneaude Drive
Winona, Minnesota 55987
Phone: (507} 454-1563

1 Fax: (507) #53-6441
www.badgerequipment.com
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RATED LIFTING CAPAGITY - OVER SIBE, ON TIRES ~ POUNDS (kg)

Maximum Lead Radius ~

Lnalﬁ PulntHE ghl Minimum Load Radius 18 (3.0my 19" (4.6mj -_éD‘ [51m) 25 ('." Em) _
R ] 46m*' S 69e (3134) ¢ 4560 {2008) T390 (1392) @ 247 75m
S10.0 20m 10610 (4613) @ 140 43m | 9490 (4305) (5730 (2699) 3620 {1642) 3280 {1479) @ 262 7TAm.
‘90 2.7m 110190 (4622) @ 144 4.4m | 179460 (4291) | 5740 (2604) | 3700 (16?B)i 3280 (1488) @ 263’ 8.0m,
4230 (4187) @ 148 45 ?*9050 (4116) | 5560 (2517) "3610 (1637) | *3180 (1442) @ 268’ B1m)
L8270 (3751) | *B2d0 (2377) 173430 [?556) '_*3200 (1432) @ 25.9' 7.9m'
9430 (1277} @ 8.8 97m | 8860 (40%9) 6560 (2976) | 4640 (2105) © © 3420 (1351 @ 240" 73m!
30m 10630 4822) @ 4.1' 19m 7250 (3289) | 5260 (2386) 3820 (1733) ¢ | 3610 (1637) @ 208 83m!
46m' 10640 (4826) @ 61" 19m 6320, (2867) ¢ i 4360 (1978) @ 149° 45m)]
RATED LIFTING GAPAGITY - OVER REAR, ON TIRES - POUNDS (kg}
Loat aniHalghl Mmrmum Load Radius i (3. Elm) 15 (4 Em) 20 {E‘lm} 25' (7.6m) Maxlmum Luad Badlus
154 46m‘ :j 6910 (3134) | 4560 (2068 173070 (1392) @ 247 7.5m | . ,
00 3.0m. 10810 (4813) @ 140° 43m | L 9490 §4305; 5730 Ezagei £3620 (1642) | 3260 E1479§@ s 7om Larrier shown with 36" (91¢m)
90 z.rmj*ma?o (4704 @ 144 d4m’ o760 (4427} | 5860 (2658) | B700 (1678) | 980 (1488) @ 263 8.0m ! sxcavating huckel
S50 18m ‘9520 (318) @ 148 a45m: 19360 (4248) : 6000 (2722) 13830 (1737) 3320 {1508) @ 266 8Amis ‘ :
AtGround Level | 9350 (4241) @ 135" 41m"" U soyo (a7sty) 5480 (2486) - 3630 (1647) | 3360 (1524) @ 2597 7.0
5 “15m. 9436 (4277) @ 8.8 27m: 886D (4019) 5560 (2976) ¢ 4640 (2105) D 3420 (1551) @ 24.1° 73m:
' 30m 10630 (4822) @ 6.1° 1.9m7 7250 (3289) | 5260 (2380) , 3820 (1733) . © 3610 (1637) @ 208 63m.
*46m 10840 (4826) @ 5.1 1.9m . 6320 (2867) L4380 (1978) @ 149 45m' =A
4 Boum is Ieve! a'r this pomt
*{ oad Is limited By tipping conditions. J
Al ofher foads are limited by hydraufic capacity. -

Maximum reach
Surface reach
Digging depth

B Leading height, boom extended

C  Loading height, boorn retracted

D Bucket pivot angle

E1 Attachment pivet point full range, boam extended

E2 Attachment pivot point, Tull range, hoom retracted

F1  Minimum surface reach, cleanup,

Iugket levet at ground line, boom retracted

F2  Minimura sirface reach, digging

G 9 (24m)eilevel hottom - '

H  Maximum working height

J Tail swing

Kt Upperstriiciuzs ground clearanca

; Carrier ground clearance

iL Busketfill (907 each way)

LM Wheel bass

¢ N Travel height

£ 0 Overall width

Boom telescoping action’

Swing

; Bigping range

Bumping range

Rated hucke? tangential force:

Ditching bucket {607)
Excavating bucket (367

Telescope crowd force:

Boom raise and lawer {for 6x£ & 6xB)

06 ©.3m)
307 {9.2m)
2% {5.8m)
54 {5.0m)
104 (3.2m)

168°
o4 (8.1m)
10e {4.4m)
e 38m) -
86" {2.7m)
M. (54m)
191 @om)
8% {2.5m)
4 (1.3m)
87 22}
180° total
171 (4.3m)
it {37m)
80 (24m)
120 @7m)
contivous
270°
3807
1825016, (B1.20}
15380 b.  (68.4KkN)
17,6701, (78.6K0}

Above horizonial 30°, Below horizontal 90°, Total arc 120°

08 {9.3m}
ki {9.1m}
21 {6.6m)
1810 {5.1m)
101 (3.3m)
) 168°
264" {8.1m)
144" {4.4m)
120" (3.7m)
1L (2.2m}
05 {6.2m)
e {5.3m)
gy ~ {25m)
48 {1.4m) _
87 (22cm)
180° tolat
i7" (4.3m)
127 {3.8m)
80 - (2.4m)
120 (3.7m)
continuous
270°
360°
182501, (B1.2kN)
15,3801, (68.4kN)
17,6701, (78.6kN)




ek 01t3 State of West Virginia
VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Certification and application* is hereby made for Preference in accordance with West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37. (Does not apply to
construction contracts). West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an oppertunity for qualifying vendors to request (at the time of bid)
preference for their residency status. Such preference is an evaluation method only and will be applied only to the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code. This certificate for application is to be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make the determination of the Resident Vendor Preference, if applicable.

1. Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidderis an individual resident vendor and has resided continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preced-
ing the date of this certification; or,
_X_ Bidderis a partnership, association or corporation resident vendor and has maintained its headquariers or principal place of
business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidder is held by another individual, partnership, association or corporation resident vendor who has
maintained its headquarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately
preceding the date of this certification: or,
Bidder is a nonresident vendor which has an affiliate or subsidiary which employs a minimum of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia continuously for the four (4)
years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or,

Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
X Bidder is a resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the employees
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two years

immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

Application is made for 2.5% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residents or is a nonresident vendor with an
affifiate or subsidiary which maintains its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred state residents who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the
employees or Bidder's affiliate’s or subsidiary’s employees are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state
continuously for the two years immediately preceding submission of this bid: or,

37
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Application is made for §% resident vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder meets either the requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision (1) and (3) as stated above; or,

Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:
Bidder is an individual resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid is

submitted; or,

6. Application is made for 3.5% resident vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is a resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard, i, for
purposes of producing or distributing the commodities or completing the project which is the subject of the vendor's bid and
continuously over the entire term of the project, on average at ieast seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years.

I
"

Bidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder receiving preference has failed to continue to meet the
requirements for such preference, the Secretary may order the Director of Purchasing to: () reject the bid; or (b) assess a penalty
against such Bidder in an amount not to exceed 5% of the bid amount and that such penalty will be paid to the contracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase order.

By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information fo the Purchasing Division and
authorizes the Department of Revenue to disclose to the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required business taxes, provided that such information does not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information
deemed by the Tax Commissioner to be confidential.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61 -5-3), Bidder hereby certifies that this certificate is true
and accurate in ali respects; and that if a contract is issued to Biddgr and if anything contained within this certificate

changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify the Puﬁas;f—!)\i ion in writing immediately,
Bidder: West Virginia Tractor Company Signed: / /

1 L]
3/8/2011 Title: President

Date:

*Check any combination of preference consideration(s) indicated above, which you are entitied fo receive.
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RFQ No.

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its
political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party to the
vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owed is an amount greater than one thousand doflars in the

aggregate.

DEFINITIONS:
“Debt” means any assessment, premium, penalty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any of its

political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers’ compensation
premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be paid to the state or any of its
political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Debtor” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company or any other form or
business association owing a debt to the state or any of its political subdivisions. “Political subdivision” means any county
commission; municipality; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a county or municipality; any
separate corporation or instrumentality established by one or more counties or municipalities, as permitted by law; or any
public body charged by law with the performance of a government function or whose jurisdiction is coextensive with one
or more counties or municipalities. “Relatéd party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partership,
association, limited liability company or any other form or business association or other entity whatsoever, refated to any
vendor by blood, marriage, ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest
with the vendor so that the party will actually or by effect receive or conirol a portion of the benefit, profit or other
consideration from performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent
of the total contract amount.

EXCEPT!ON: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant
to chapter eleven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and the
matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered info a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not in
default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

Under penalty of law for false swearing {West Virginia Code §61-5-3), it is hereby ceriified that the vendor affirms and
acknowledges the information in this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE

Vendor's Name: West Virginia Tractor Company

Authorized Signature: ,&M) ELWMJ- Date: 3/8/2011

State of _West Virginia

County of Ranawha , to-wit:

Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this _8 day of March ,2011,

My Commission expires ‘Ql/ GV5 t Jjz 20 1Z

AFFIX SEAL HERE . NOTARY PUBLIC Jﬁ@m 6 /yyﬂ'ﬁﬁfh’\

OFFICIAL SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
STEVEN B. BASHAM
West Virginia Tractor Co.
P 0. Box 473

Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 12/15/08)
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